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Re: Beach Patrol Previous Mule Equipment
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Thanks Mick and Mike. Apologies | will amend this before publishing.
Many Thanks,

Kieran Charles
Sport & Leisure Operations Manager

From: Clir, Mick Barry <cllrmbarry@tendringde gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 12:21:58 PM

To: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Clir. Mike Bush <cllr mbush@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Ce: Lee Heley <Iheley@tendringde.gov.uk>; Michael Carran <mcarran @tendringde. gov.uk>; Liam Noah <Inoah@tendringde.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Beach Patrol Previous Mule Equipment

Hi Kieran
Happy to sign this off, nice to get some money back!
Just a small typo the concurrence letter has Clir A Porter at the top.

Kind Regards.
Mick

Clir Mick Barry
Portfolio Holder - Leisure & Public Realm
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Re: Beach Patrol Previous Mule Equipment

=8 o Chrs (@] oy [ oy [ > rowme ) (@] -]
“' To © Clir. Mick Barry; ) CIIr. Mike Bush ' ‘Wed 03/07/2024 14:09
Ce © Lee Heley; © Michael Carran; © Liam Noah
@ oriicial
idox CICO + Get more add-ins
Independent -Brightlingses Ward a
Tel 07977 642454 Mail: cliembarry @ tendringd govuk

Town Hall
Station Road
Clacton-on-sea

co15 158

From: Kieran Charles <keharlos@tendringdc govuks
Sent: 02 July 2024 16:36
To:cilt <l 1 i Mike :

> Michsel C P g
Subject: Beach Patrol Previous Mule Equipment

Hi Cllrs,
Please see the attached concurrence letter and officer decision relating 1o the selling of the previous Beach Patrol Mule. If you are in agreement with the attached letter, could you kindly return an email with your concurrence.
1 you require any further information, then please do let me know.

Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Sports and Leisure Operations Manager
STTendring District Council, Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE
R01255 606684 or 07980765264 | B KC qov.uk | B www c.qovuk
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Re: Beach Patrol Previous Mule Equipment

O o [y o [ oo |-
a To Kieran Charles; © Clir. Mick Barry ‘Wed 03/07/2024 07:04
Cc Lee Heley; ) Michael Carran; © Liam Noah

@ orficial

(i) there are prablems with how this message is displayed, dlick here to view it in a web browser.

+ Get more add-ins

Start your reply all with: | Sounds good, thank you. || Thank yout | | Sounds gaod, thank! ‘ () Feedback

3

Yes, | approve. | will sign and send concurrence back to you later today / tomerriv

Best Regards
Councillor Mike Bush
Portfolio Holder for Environment

Tendring Independents

Member for The Oakleys & Wix Ward

Vice-Chairman of the Planning Policy & Local Plan Committee

Vice Chairman of the Tendring Colchester Borders Garden Community Joint Committee (TCBGCJC)

Vice Chairman Great Oakle:

h Council

Mobile: 07977 642541

email: clir mbush@lendringde gov uk
email. clir mikebush@gmail com
Web: www lendringdc gov uk
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Re: Beach Patrol Previous Mule Equipment
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Subject: Beach Patrl revious Mule Equipment

HiCllrs,

Please see the attached concurrence letter and officer decision relating to the selling of the previous Beach Patrol Mule, If you are in agreement with the attached letter, could you kindly return an email with your cencurrence,
If you require any further information, then please do let me know,

Many Thanks,

Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Sports and Leisure Operations Manager

Tendring District Council, Town Hall, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex, CO15 1SE
01255 688684 or 07980765264 | B KCl qov.uk | “B www tendringdc gov ik
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